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Pre-Tender Market Engagement
MHCLG Contribution to Loneliness Strategy – building an evidence base to better understand impact of community led housing on loneliness
Authority: 
Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) (“the Authority).
Date Response required: 
5.00pm (GMT) 01/10/2019
1 PURPOSE
1.1 This Pre-Tender Market Engagement (PTME) seeks information in preparation for the potential procurement of a Supplier (from herein referred to as a “Potential Supplier”) to build an evidence base to better understand the impact of community led housing on loneliness.  The purpose of this PTME is to:
1.1.1 help define the requirement;

1.1.2 help provide a better understanding of the feasibility of the requirement;

1.1.3 understand the best approach;

1.1.4 understand the capacity of the market to deliver and possible risks involved; and 

1.1.5 provide the market with an opportunity to ask questions, raise queries and any issues to be addressed at an early stage.

1.2 The Authority shall maintain commercial confidentiality of information received during the PTME.  

2 INTRODUCTION

In response to a cross government loneliness strategy MHCLG has committed to improve the evidence base for housing-based interventions for loneliness.  It is widely acknowledged that the current evidence-base on loneliness and housing is poor, and the government has made a commitment to improving this through work with the Office for National Statistics (ONS) and the What Works Centres. The ONS have developed a measure of loneliness and there exist accepted methodologies for evaluating the impact on loneliness.  This study would focus on co-housing and loneliness through 4 x locally evaluated case studies with a literature review that looks at housing more broadly. The objective of this project is to understand the impact of innovative housing models in reducing loneliness. A secondary objective is to build support for this type of housing and encourage commissioners and Housing Associations to consider the social impact of these models when planning new housing. Questions that we therefore need to answer through this research pilot include: 

· Does community-led housing (and cohousing in particular) have an impact on loneliness?

· Is there a broader impact for the residents, for example in participation (volunteering), health or service use

· Is this impact achieved through design/ community consultation process or subsequent occupancy models and shared space (or both)?

· Is this impact broader than the immediate resident community?

· How do we encourage and leverage support for community led housing from Commissioners, Housing Associations and other decision makers?
3 HIGH LEVEL OUTLINE PROJECT OUTCOMES REQUIRED
3.1 To understand the impact of co-housing on reducing loneliness across all ages.
3.2 To evaluate the value for money (VFM) and impact of housing interventions on loneliness.
3.3 To explore best practice in housing schemes that promote social cohesion.
4 OUTPUTS/DELIVERABLES
4.1      Literature Review including ‘What Works’ section to bring together UK and International evidence on housing and loneliness.
4.2      4 x locally designed evaluations of the impact co-housing schemes have on loneliness*.
4.3      Meta evaluation drawing together themes and analysis from co-housing case studies.
*Commission an impact evaluation of four community led housing providers, including at least two cohousing schemes. Local evaluations will assess the impact on loneliness of their scheme, and learn the lessons from their approach. Overall evaluation will create common key outcomes between local evaluations, and ensure knowledge is transferable. In all schemes we would foresee evaluation including cross-sectional surveys to measure loneliness against a comparison group. Interviews and/or focus groups may explore what works and the broader impact of the scheme. For some schemes it may be possible to conduct longitudinal surveys to capture changes in loneliness, and to recruit a comparison group from people registered with the scheme but not currently taking part. 
5 KEY DATES & TENDERING PROCESS
5.1 If it is decided this service is required, it is anticipated that a procurement may start in November 2018 with the contract to commence in January 2019.  These indicative dates are for information purposes only.  MHCLG reserve the right to amend these dates at any time, and Potential Suppliers rely on them entirely at their own risk.
5.2 The contract is expected to be for a period of 6 months.
5.3 Initial lessons learned from the Loneliness Strategy are to be published in October 2019.
6 RESPONSE

6.1 Please respond by email to with the following by 5.00pm GMT on 01/10/2018 (the “Response Deadline”).
[Insert questions e.g.

Q1
Would you be interested in bidding for this project?

Q2
Is this project deliverable in 6 months (would it take longer to line up cohousing groups for evaluation)? 

Q3
Is what the proposal is asking for clear?

Q4
What, if anything, has the proposal missed or overlooked in setting out their requirement?

Q5
Is there anything here which is irrelevant, outdated or unnecessary? Would a meta evaluation add to findings in individual case studies?
Q6
What would the indicative cost be for this piece of work? (split by section)]
Q7
In your view would this research help leverage support for community led Housing?

Q8.
Would this research allow us to understand the impact of innovative housing models in reducing loneliness?

7 QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS
7.1 Potential Suppliers may raise questions or seek clarification regarding any aspect of this PTME document at any time prior to the Response Deadline. Questions must be submitted by email to Max.Burt@communities.gsi.gov.uk only.
7.2 To ensure that all Potential Suppliers have equal access to information regarding this PTME exercise, responses to questions raised by Potential Suppliers will be published in a “Questions and Answers” document, which will also be circulated by email, with updates appearing at regular intervals (approximately two to three working days).  
7.3 Responses to questions will not identify the originator of the question.
7.4 If a Potential Supplier wishes to ask a question or seek clarification without the question and answer being revealed, then the Potential Supplier must state this in their email and provide its justification for withholding the question and any response. If the Authority does not consider that there is sufficient justification for withholding the question and the corresponding response, the Potential Supplier will be invited to decide whether:

7.4.1 the question/clarification and the response should in fact be published; or
7.4.2 it wishes to withdraw the question/clarification.
8 GENERAL CONDITIONS
8.1 This PTME will help the Authority to refine the requirements and to understand the potential level of interest in the delivering requirements.  It will also aid Potential Supplier’s understanding of the requirements in advance of any formal competitive tender exercise.
8.2 The Authority reserves the right to change any information contained within this PTME at any time, and Potential Suppliers rely upon it entirely at their own risk.
8.3 The Authority reserves the right not to proceed with a competitive tender exercise after this PTME or to award any contract.  
8.4 Any and all costs associated with the production of such a response to this PTME must be borne by the Potential Supplier. 
8.5 No down-selection of Potential Suppliers will take place as a consequence of any responses or interactions relating to this PTME.
8.6 The Authority expects that all responses to this PTME will be provided by Potential Suppliers in good faith to the best of their ability in the light of information available at the time of their response.
8.7 No information provided by a Potential Supplier in response to this PTME will be carried forward, used or acknowledged in any way for the purpose of evaluating the Potential Supplier, in any subsequent formal procurement process.  
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